
From: David H. Schroeder
To: FOIA Metra
Cc:
Subject: Request for Metra Police Report # MP-18-00000714
Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 8:10:23 PM

Dear Metra FOIA Officer:
           This is a request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140. I request
the records specific to an incident report my daughter made with the Metra Police. Specifically I am requesting the
report and all other documentation related to:
                                                 Metra Case # MP-18-00000714

             Please send the records in an original electronic form. If the records are only paper, please deliver via email
as scanned pdfs. Please email the records to my email address; dschroeder@cslaw-chicago.com. Please also send a
copy to my daughter at; . Please contact me directly if you require anything further.
Thank you.

Sent from my iPad
David H. Schroeder
Charysh & Schroeder, Ltd.
33 N. Dearborn Street
Suite 1300
Chicago, Illinois 60602
312-372-8338




